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SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY

CoarLoTTE,N.C. (

ADDHESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS TR THE COMPANY.
AND {N REPLY TO THIS LEYTER PLEASBE REFER TO THESE INITIALI

Ma jor General G. H. Cameron, N. A.,
Headquartery, Camp Greene,
Charlotte, H¥. C.
Dear Sir:- |
We are in receipt of your letter of the l'
requesting us to move our transmigsion line where it
with your rifle and target practice, relocating sald
properties ag shown on map referred Ho.
I am instructed to ask you if i+t would no
falr and agreeable to the Government to pay for the

ing this line temporarily, or until such time as the

March 13, 1918.

Lth instant
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.37

interferes

line on the

far

t be perfectly
208t of chang-

térget and

rifle range would be abandoned., Pirst of all the line as it now

stands is a part of our regular byerating gystem and

lines and ig located at this point for a double purp

transmission

bge, one of

wWnich is the transmitting of energy from the Mount Holly steam plang

and another potent factor is that this line isg only =

mile below the Mountain Island development which thi

2bout one-half

g company €xpects

0 build in the next few years, situated as it will be on Goat Is-

land.
cupied by your Camp and rifle range was entirely sub

on July 16th, 1916, but at that time our line was swg

As you no doubt know the part of the river bottom now oc-

terged by water

zpt away., In

case of another very high river, of course your range would be pub
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out of business and the line which we propose to buil

loecation would be also submerged. We would, of cowy

Ld in the new

ge, expect to
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_or (eneral Cameron,
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put thne line back where it 18 now in case we should have another flood.

We are asking you to recommend that the Governnent reimburse

.

ug for the actual cost of changing this line, ag of course it would

necessivate new poles and new wire and other material on a part of the

74 |
AN
: . . @\
line which we would not expect to take down on the Jaston Jounty side o
of the river. It would also incur the expense of putting the Lline back BN
: 7 ) .

at sueh a. time as tine rifle range would be abandoned, &nd the purchase ”§ -
N
of rignht of way on the Caston County side of thne river. Ve would, how- \ i
_ s , . - N - . - “"’3 !
ever, gubmit the actual figures oi the cost of making this change, which b7l
: o
e
we expect to do at once. &
P
We expect to start on thisg work at once as we are now naving % :
3 i
I

gome poles shipped in to be hauled outb. Kindly let me know whether
' I
you would like an estimated cost of this change or whether you would |
{
- . I . " - £ B b !

rather we submit the figures of actual cost after the line has been
1
!
rebuilt, |
Yours very tespectiully,

‘ |
SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY, |
/’ 1
e }\Q/ |
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» Camp Greemne, Charlotte, N. C., March 17, 1918. - To the Adjutant General, War
grtment, Washington, D. C. Forwarded for consideration as %o equity and as to
.the policy of the War Department.

1. Shortly after assuming command of this camp, February 27, 1918, I received
a complaint from the Southern Power Company that their cables were being cut by
firing at 1,000 yards on the Camp Greene Rifle Range, distant 11 miles and in the

bottoms of the Catawbe River. On the following morming, accompanied by the Super-

intendent of Distribution, Mr. F. D. Sampson, I inspected the range and discoverad

that the damage was caused by firing at short ranges and skirmish runs. The range

has no backstop. The Power Cowpany's lines are behind the targets instead of v

behind the firing stands. ;?
o~

2, The 34 Division had completed its practice. The target practice of
the 9th Brigade and of the umits of my division, (2ll on the priority list of

sailings) could not be delayed. After consultation and an understanding with —
Mr., Sampson and after due consideration I sent a letter to the company request-
ing them to meve their line. (Copy attached.) ~

3. Mr. Sampson, after having given instructions for the work of transfer
to begin, desired to kunow whether the Govermment would pay for the expenditwre
involved in the change. I directed him to submit a letter in ths case in
order that I could forward it with sultable remarks. .

4o The Southern Power Company asserts that, at the time the rangs was/ o
constructed, they were told that thelr liune was in no dsnger. This appesars E <
highly probable inasmuch as certaln property owners on the bank opposite the
range were informed that their property was not in the line of fire whereas it
is obviously exposed to direct ricochets. o

Vs

5. Arrangenents with this Power Company should have been made at the oul=
sets they are not to blame for existing conditions nor am I.
Paced with the situation, 1 took the steps that appeared to me best. “ N

6o I have asked the company to submit 2 detailed statement of the actual .
cost of transfer after the work is completed, but forward this letter now in .
order that it may be of record. Changes in commend of this camp are sudden .
and frequent.

s In my opinion, the Company is entitled to certain compensation in lieum

of'damagesa The members of the company are men of high standing and with no de- ;
sire to gouge the Goverument.

. LN 7
” 4 . > N . f ' ““':],‘, "

Major General, N. A. -

1o relv a KGO0, (AR 19 1914
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M March 22, 1918,

s o g e e

QM3 Bngineering Branch

TO: Lieut.~Coleonel Hartmann
Maintenance and Repair Branch

o e

SUBJECT: Camp CGreene i
Renewal of transmission line on ’
Rifle Range.

Kindly note record and attached blue print 6122ma,L”
maede by J. B. Spratt, C. B., November 17th, which shows lay-
out of range and location of ScuthemiPower Compeny's 44,000~
volt line about 200 yards beyond 1000-yard targets. This is
not an official print, but is evidently the one referred Lo
in General Cemeron's letter, It is apparent that without a
back stop the line would be endangered. If the range was
laid out on the basis of this print end was approved, it
would seenm that the Southern Power Company were not consulted,
as they would certainly have seen the danger to this line,

This office has no direct informaticn to support
the view that Southern Power Company was told that their line
would not be endangered. Major Clarence H. Greene, Constructing
Quartermaster and Mejor Ara Cuskman, who are both now at Camp
Greene, may have 1ﬁformat10ﬁ on this point,

It is recommended that the Constructing Quartermaster
consult with Mr. Te ¥. Tiaxton, 2 local electrical engineer, who
ig familiar with 8 utﬂ@“ﬂ Power Company practice and theilr !
costs, regarding the foirnéss of the Southern Power Company's
nill for moving their ?Jneo after the work is completed, MNr,
Laxton is recommended because of his ability and fairmindedness,

Ak . £ e £
e ,' 7 & epe Yt
5 W e £ I )

~dwlsor3 unglnecv on
Blectric Power
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Ny SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY
i-fﬁyf | Charlotte, N.C,

April 5, 1918,

Major Uemeral Geo. H. Camoron, NeAd.,
Canmp Greens ,
Charlotte, N.C.
Dear Sir:

Complying with your request for detailed expenliture for
the buwilding of transmission line on temporary location, we here-
with submit a detailed bill of actual esxzpenditure made by our Com-
pany at cost, including materiszl and labor making said change.

On last Saturday, March 30th, a representative, Mr, Lamb,
of the Quartermster Gemsral’s Office in Washington called upon
the writer and we went over the change made and locked over the
situation thoroughly, He expressed a desire that the Company,
if possible, should deduct all materials that the Company conld
use at the time the 1line would be taken down at the expiration of
the war of the lease made by the property owners to the Govermment,
we have shown this deduction on the bottom of our statement, allow-
ing full price at 100% for 21l wire and material that has no appre-~
clable deterioration in~$ay a period of five years, we have allowed
50% deterioration on the insulators which we find have a life of
about five or six years; wo have allowed no depreclation on the poles

and Cross arms, which have a probabvle life of five or six years,
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1nasﬁmch as it would mot pay us to taks these poles and cross armé and
use on them on another job as would be the case with the wire, hardware
and ineulators. The charge of {1604,68, provision made faor labor-
taking down line at the expiration of the lease or at the time that
the rifle range would ¥e abandoned -~ is made wp of the items as shown
under the classification of labor mdking change, as we assume that

Jabor conditi ons will not vary much within a period of three’ to five

i
i

years,.

We hope that this statement 1s thoroughly in accord with what

you gesire, and that it will be plain to you end to the Government,

We have now connected the line and we are usling curreht over

the new ssction,

We would also like to be assured by you that the machine Gun

targets, as shown on your map, will nét be used, as part of this new

line would be in direct line of fire from the Machine Gun targets

across the river on property for which you have no lease, and which

you atated at the time we walked over the range you did not believe
would ever be used,

Ypura very respectfully,
SOUTHERN POWER COMPANY,
sURT, OF DISYRIBUTION,

FDS.FB
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- ‘ CHARLOTTE? N, C. 3=31-18

%,

BOLD T0 United States Government,
Alajor. Gen. Geo. H, Cameron, U.S.A,
Headquarters, Camp Greene, N.C,

For material and labor account changxng location temporarily of | &
our Mount Holly, Mooresville, H,T. Transmission Line aceount same -
Being damaged from time to time by U.”. Troops at Rifle Range on | -~

Catawba River as per 1list attached,
$4,191,18
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s ‘ HEADQUARTERS CAMP GREENE
fff‘ Charlotte, N.C.
ya April 7, 1918
e

Southern Power Company,
-Charlotte,
North Carolins,
Gentlemen:-
I have your letter of April 5th with enclosure, which I am forwarding
today to the War Department for action,
In reference to the machine gun range on. #the river it is impossible
for me to fuﬁnish you with 2 statement which will in »any wayﬁind my sucé::essof, but
I can assure you that there is» very smallAprobability of the machine gun range
ever being used, inasmuch 88 satisfactory ranges have been established in the camp.
Yery truly yours
Geo. He CAMERON

Major General, N.4.

hat
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